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Memorandum  

 Department of Planning  
 

To:  Michael O. Geisel, City Administrator 

From:  Justin Wyse, Director of Planning  

Date: July 11, 2022  

RE: Residential Re-Occupancy Permit 

 

At the June 13, 2022 Finance and Administration Committee meeting, staff was directed to move 

forward with an ordinance adopting a re-occupancy permit requirement for residential rental units. 

Since that time, City of Chesterfield staff has been coordinating with St. Louis County. Unfortunately, the 

County is unable to differentiate properties based on ownership status and their residential re-

occupancy can be split into multi-family and single-family. The County has provided the following 

definition for single-family (Type I Units) and multi-family (Type II Units): 

Type I Units include single-family residential dwelling units in buildings containing one (1) 
single-family dwelling unit and accessory structures, as well as each single-family 
residential dwelling unit in a building containing two (2) single-family residential dwelling 
units (some of which may also be known as duplexes) and accessory structures and also 
includes residential dwelling units which are units of condominiums under Chapter 448 
RSMo.   

Type II Units include each single-family residential dwelling unit which is not a Type I 

dwelling unit. This includes, but may not be limited to, dwelling units, which are in 

apartment complexes or in other buildings containing three (3) or more single-family 

residential dwelling units.   

Additionally, the re-occupancy permit requirement would not (if limited to multi-family structures) 

regulate mobile homes or senior living facilities. 

Recommendation 

As the County is unable to administer residential re-occupancy permits for all residential rental units, I 

am recommending that we send this item back to the Finance and Administration Committee for 

direction based on the updated information from St. Louis County.  

 

Attachments:  Saint Louis County Housing Inspection Report – Template 
Re-Occupancy Inspection Brochure – What Do Neighborhood Preservation Inspectors Look For?  
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	Checklist

